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MEMO 
 
TO:  Julian Tackett, Commissioner 
 
FROM:  Sarah Bridenbaugh, Assistant Commissioner 
 
DATE:  January 10, 2024 
 
RE: Financial Aid Report  

  
 

I have begun a review of the submitted Financial Aid Surveys for the 2023-24 school year. There are still three 
(3) member schools who have not been able to submit a full report. They are as follows:  
 

• Beth Haven – has submitted a partial response. I am working with them on getting their full report 
submitted. 

• Heritage – have not submitted any response. I am working with them on getting their full report submitted. 
• Holy Family – Superintendent contacted me last week and explained they have new staff members. I 

am working with them on getting their full report submitted and updating their Arbiter school account with 
the proper administrators.  

 
After initial review of the other surveys, I do have follow-up questions for some member schools. I will contact 
school representatives to have them provide additional clarity and bring a full report back to the Board for 
review.  

 


